CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting September 12, 2022
Administration Building 6:30 p.m.

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
B. Additions/Deletions

C. Presentations/Recognitions
e Summer Construction Update- Barton Malow

D. 1 General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
e  Regular Meeting Minutes held on August 22, 2022.
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
¢. Approve Personnel Transactions

E. Old Business

F. New Business
1. Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of an Administrator-Director of Food
and Nutrition Services Mr. Roberts
2. Approve Cooperative Bid Award for Stadium Scoreboards Mr. Sederlund

G. From the Community
H. Union Communications

[.  Administration Reports

J.  Curriculum Updates
e Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services — Dr. Donald Brosky

K. Of and By Board Members

L. Executive Session — (8.a. — To consider the dismissal, suspension, or discipling of , or to hear complaints or charges
brought against, or to consider a periodic personnel evaluation...)

M. Executive Session - (8.c. — Negotiations)

N. Adjournment
Future Meetings
September 12, 2022 6:00 p.m, Building & Site Sub-Committee Meeting
September 12, 2022 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting

September 26, 2022 6:30-p:m. Regular-Meeting




A. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Additions/Deletions




C. Presentations/Recognitions

e Summer Construction Update — Barton Malow

1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
e Regular Meeting Minutes heid on August 22, 2022.
{Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION — REGULAR MEETING
Administration Building
August 22, 2022

Vice-President Aquino called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance
was given.

Present: Members Aquino, Pearl , Pyden, Sobah and Wojtowicz
Absent: Members Bednard and DeMuynck Zech (Excused)
Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Dr. Brosky, Dr. Blanchard, Mr. Sibley, Ms. Licari,

Dr. Langlands, Ms. Blain, Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam

MOTION #08/12/22 — Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member Sobah to amend the
agenda. Ayes all, motion carried.

A roll call vote was taken. Member Pearl, yes; Member Sobah, yes; Member Aquino, yes;
Member Pyden, yes and Member Wojtowicz, yes. Motion carried.

MOTION #08/13/22 — Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member Sobah to amend the
agenda to add, under New Business , Item F.5 - Approve Personnel Transaction — Hire of an
Administrator — Principal, Clinton Valley Elementary (Mr. Roberts). Ayes all, motion carried.

Recognition/Presentations

e Chippewa Valley Schools Coalition for Youth & Families director, Dr. Charlene McGunn,
and Teen Council members, presented a review of the coalition’s work this past school
year.




MOTION #08/14/22 — Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member Pyden to approve
the General Consent Agenda to:

¢ Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on August 08, 2022.

Approve General Fund, Food Service, 1AM, Childcare, Camps/Clinics

Check Register in the amount of $346,510.19.

Approve Wire Transfers, ACH and Payments report in the amount of $7,868,247.94.
Approve 2018 Building & Site Payments Report in the amount of $110,049.05.
Approve Building Activity Check Register in the amount of $16,133.67.

Approve Personnel Transactions.

Ayes all, motion carried.

Old Business - None

MOTION #08/15/22 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Pearl that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order Summary
Report for the month of July 2022. Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/16/22 - Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member Sobah that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the following Community Support Groups
for the 2022/2023 school year:

Algonquin Middle School PTO Renewal
Cherokee Elementary School PTO Renewal
Cheyenne Elementary School PTO Renewal
Clinton Valley Elementary School PTO Renewal
" Erie Elementary School PTO Renewal
Fox Elementary School PTO Renewal
Huron Elementary School PTO Renewal
International Academy of Macomb PCC Renewal
Miami Elementary School PTO Renewal
Mohawk Elementary School PTO Renewal
Ojibwa Elementary School PTO Renewal
Ottawa Elementary School PTO Renewal
Sequoyah Elementary School PTO Renewal
Shawnee Elementary School PTO Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Athletic Boosters Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Band Boosters Renewal




Chippewa Valley High School Choir Boosters Renewal
Dakota High School Boosters Renewal
Dakota Wrestling Club Renewal

Ayes all, motion carried.
MOTION #08/17/22 - Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member Wojtowicz that the

Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the following contracts for communication
services at an estimated annual cost of:

VENDOR CATEGORY ANNUAL COST
Granite-EPIK POTS Lines $25,887.60
Interstate Security Alarm Lines $17,196.12

Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/18/22 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Pyden that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education adopt revised Board Policy #2412 - Homebound Instruction
Program, and the reading of the policy be waived. Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/19/22 - Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Pyden that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the appointment of Ms. Kristin Doyle to
the position of Principal for Clinton Valley Elementary School. Ms. Doyle’s effective start date
will be August 23, 2022. Ayes all, motion carried.

From the Community

e Public Comments/audience participation.

Union Communications - None




Administration Reports

Superintendent Ron Roberts discussed the following:

e Introduced Ms. Autumn Jarret, the new music teacher at Clinton Valley Elementary.

¢ Welcome Back Joint Administrator Meeting (JAM) on August 16, 2022.

e Expressed appreciation to Human Resources for their efforts in developing and
implementing a comprehensive hiring process.

Curriculum Reports - None

Of and By Board Members

e Member Wojtowicz expressed his concerns about meeting attendance.

e Member Pyden welcomed back teachers and staff and was looking forward to the year ahead
and felt the new school year will be the best school year ever. :

¢ Member Aquino was very impressed with the students from the Coalition Teen Council who
presented and provided an overview of the past school year.  Ms. Aquino indicated she
attended the JAM meeting with other board members.

MOTION #08/20/22 - Moved by Member Pyden and supported by Member Pearl that the
meeting be adjourned into Executive Session (8.h. — Attorney/Client Privilege.)

A roll call vote was taken. Member Pyden, yes; Member Pearl, yes; Member Aquino, yes;
Member Sobah, yes and Member Wojtowicz, yes.- Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned into Executive Session at 7:56 p.m.

Meeting reconvened into Open Session at 8:39 p.m.

MOTION #08/21/22 — Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Pyden to amend
the agenda. Ayes all, motion carried.

A roll call vote was taken. Member Sobah, yes; Member Pyden, yes; Member Aquino, yes;
Member Pearl, yes and Member Wojtowicz, yes. Motion carried.




MOTION #08/22/22 — Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Wojtowicz to
amend the agenda to remove Item M-Executive Session (8.c. — Negotiations) and change
Adjournment to ltem M. Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/23/22 - Moved by Member Sobah and supported by Member Pyden to adjourn
the meeting. Ayes all, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:43 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Pyden, Secretary
Board of Education




REGULAR MEETING

D.1.b

MEMORANDUM

FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending September 30, 2022

CHECK REGISTERS

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, IAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS

(includes payroll)

Checks dated 8/23/2022 1,663,743.85
Checks dated 8/30/2022 19,812.99
Checks dated 9/06/2022 418,660.99

$ 2,002,217.83

2. 2018 BUILDING & SITE

Checks dated 9/06/2022 $ 98,774.00

3. BUILDING ACTIVITY

Checks dated 8/24/2022 30,494.30
Checks dated 8/31/2022 39,870.04
Checks dated 9/07/2022 5,615.79

$ 75,980.13

September 12, 2022
6:30 P.M.

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund




REGULAR MEETING

6:30 PM

D.l.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

NEW HIRES

Briana Carlson
Ebony Edwards
Debbie Deckert
Erica Johnson
Lisa Clark

Wendy Orrey
Shelley Hartinger
Jennifer Zieminski
Sherrie Prudhomme
Rachelle Scott
Janet Cardella
Ron Gave

Cindy Cipriano
Juliana Andrade
Katy Bullinger
Julie Camarillo
Chaeffer Grigsby
Agnes Archibald
Theresa Estep

RESIGNATIONS

Theresa Foltan
Angela Green
Sarah Koprin
Anna Bedard
Paige Miller
Elizabeth Ferns
Kim Valentine
Suzanna Weber
Lorraine Brugnone
Jennifer Buchanan
Lorraine Brugnone
Jason Walerski
Dawn Yarbrough
Stacey Vangorder
Tonya Jennings
Carlene Misch

POSITION

Custodian-Seneca

Head Custodian-Dakota
Elementary Clerk-Cheyenne
Health Aide-Huron

Food Service Helper-CV9

Lead Server-Ojibwa

Special Ed Aide-Algonquin
Building Para-Huron

Crossing Guard-Mohawk/Dakota
Special Ed Aide-ECSE
Lunchmonitor-CV9

Crossing Guard-SEQ

Food Service Helper-Huron
Food Service Helper-Iroquois
Special Ed Aide-Cherokee
Special Ed Aide-Cheyenne

Food Service Helper-Clinton Valley
Food Service Helper-Ojibwa
Lunchmonitor-Sequoyah

POSITION

Food Service Helper
Special Ed Aide

Special Ed Aide
Resource Room Teacher
Special Ed Aide
Lunchmonitor

Resource Room Teacher
Curr Paraeducator

Curr Paraeducator
Building Parapro

Curr Paraeduator
Lunchmonitor

Special Ed Aide-Mohawk
Curr Paraeducator

Art Teacher-Wyandot
Special Ed Aide

September 12, 2022
Adam Blanchard

EFFECTIVE

8/22/22
8/22/22
8/29/22
8/30/22
8/31/22
8/31/22
9/6/22
9/6/22
9/6/22
9/6/22
9/6/22
9/6/22
9/7/22
9/7/22
9/7/22
9/7/22
9/7/22
9/7/22
9/7/22

EFFECTIVE

8/10/22
8/17/22
8/18/22
8/19/22
8/22/22
8/24/22
8/25/22
8/25/22
8/27/22
8/27/22
8/29/22
8/29/22
8/29/22
8/30/22
8/30/22
8/31/22




RETIREMENTS:

Larry Furby
Sally Keenan

DECEASED

Mary Stephenson

TERMINATION

Veena Fischer

CERTIFIED:

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

Recommended for Hire

Carla Debord
Heather Hellem
Emily Kovalcik
Catherine O’Gorman
Megan Verellen
Tatum Lorway
Jessica Ciranni
Maureen Burkhard
Melissa Peiffer

POSITION

Bus Driver
Lead Server-Ojibwa

POSITION

Bookkeeper

POSITION

District Nurse

EFFECTIVE

8/11/22
8/17/22

EFFECTIVE

8/22/22

EFFECTIVE

9/1/22

“It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education
approve the conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment,
content area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date for these teachers is
listed below. The conditional hire of this person/s is subject to the motion as submitted.”

Position

1.0-3-4 Blend-Shawnee
1.0 Med Careers-DHS
1.0 Kdg-Ojibwa
1.0-4"-Fox
1.0-4"-Sequoyah

1.0 Art-Wyandot
1.0-5"M-Ottawa
1.0-ECSE-Mohawk

1.0 RR-CVHS

Rationale

Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Replacement
Growth

Replacement
Replacement

Effective Date

8/29/22
8/29/22
8/29/22
8/29/22
8/30/22
9/6/22
9/6/22
9/12/22
TBD




Personnel Transaction-Issuance of Individual Employment Contract

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Board of Education approve the
issuance of an individual employment contract for Kristen Hart as a 1.0 Kindergarten Teacher-
Fox Elementary, effective September 6, 2022.”

Rationale:  Ms. Hart was hired to fill a vacancy due to growth.

* Resume is included




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Sally Keenan has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of sixteen years as an at will and Food Service
employee.

Sally Keenan through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Sally Keenan, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Sally Keenan will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 12th day of September 2022 be made
a permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Sally Keenan as an expression of
our appreciation.

R




REGULAR MEETING September 12, 2022

F.1

6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of an Administrator-Director of Food
and Nutrition Services Mr. Roberts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve the hire of Mr. Daniel Connors to the position of Director of
Food and Nutrition Services. Mr. Connors’ effective start date will be

October 3, 2022.”

RATIONALE: Mr. Connors is being hired to fill a vacancy
created by a resignation and he meets all the qualifications listed on the posting.




REGULAR MEETING September 12, 2022

F.2

6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

Approve Cooperative Bid Award for Stadium Scoreboards Mr. Sederlund

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board
of Education approve a contract award to Daktronics, Inc. in the amount of
$525,548 for the purchase of 2 high school stadium electronic and video
scoreboards, utilizing the OMNIA Partners bid cooperative program.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the
OMNIA Partners #R220601 bid cooperative contract, of which Chippewa Valley
Schools is a member. This recommendation was approved by Building & Site on
September 12, 2022, and funding will come from the 2018 Building & Site Fund.




O JNYLs 30 7 74 IN3S33d3e \ AN3Y 3S3HL 34O4343HL
SJINOd 1LVva S v : ) OlL¥4311Y ANV ‘34N : 34V /DZI..E 34
i : A : 3 3HL 404 34V S EQZmr\_

ONI S2INO v v 'Nd3LINI ANY 1733034 ¥3ANN d310310¥d SI >

IW m_ImZ\SO_. ZO._Z:U TOOHJS HOIH AITIVA VM3IddIHD

(1) 70S¥88Z-AWSS L-XAT ZE0Z-84 WNIPDIS IWSH A9||PA paeddiyd ideouo) (o AeY) 220Z/10/80 | oBoAD
404 Q3a3IN SHOMLYIY AdVFd NOLLONAOUd

spim g€ x 4oy &
[pPRgN]) [supg Josucds e

spim ze X ybly 17
SOWNL /M M£E02-84
@OOQ@OOW ®

OV EX Yyl
‘(PRGN sjeurd apIS
2’ STX L Ay sApY
705X88C-AWSS L XAl
Aodsig 91 o

z@ °pMm g | xYyBy ¢
Z£9001va
siae]

UO‘_Q.SOW_ \>> ssni| Umr_u._( °

opim 8 x Yy o
Adop /M GQHOOS 1S
5isAS punos e

=

5 Gy

W G o RO
N

N




SaINOd1Ava $53004dd | 30 3HL ONI¥NA 31220 3% ONY FANLYN NI TYNLdIONOD 3dY SONIEIANTY

NOYLA [ 1 JAISATD .mI._.m&m 34V SONI¥IANIY ‘NOILONJOdd3d 304 A3dNOIY
N33ILNI NV 1733034 ¥3ANN G312310¥d SI AdOMLEY SIHL

IW ‘GWODIVW TOOHDJS HOIH V1O)Vvd
obBo1 [ooyog -
YO @3A3IN HIOMLIY AQVIY ZO_._.._U_:DFMVM.H_

(2) XA1 ££0Z-84 [IPgHood IWSH pioyeq 1deduo) (z20z/62/£0 *|L AJ¥) 220T/€1/50

f
°pm g x 4By &
(HpPogUoN]) [uRy e

NVOO1S JILVLS /ONISILIIAAV DILVLS/MINVIE :SNOILdO R -

SOWNL /™M Ad-M££0C-84
@oonu_mjuw logiooy e

410 ENoTve L 090L | Nmoa ! S
T0L > o) e i

70GX88C-AUWSG LXAI
Ap|dsiq capIA s21uoIP( °

apIM g X ybly ,9
@dHOOS 1SS

ofo] /m

WajsAG pUnog sIUCIPR( e

spu g x youy
£-9001-va
sialis] pup
oBo] wnuiwn|y peieinoy

/M ssnl| paydly e

N




NICS QUOTE # 692287-3-1

Chippewa Valley Schools

Laura Harrington

19120 Cass Ave

Clinton Township, M1 USA 48038
Phone: (586)723-21562

Fax: (586)723-2128

Email; tharrington@cvs.k12.mi.us

28/Julf2022
Quote valid for: 120 days
Terms: 30% with the order, 60% Payment
before shipment, 10% Net 30 days from
shipment
Subject to Credit Review
FCA: DESTINATION
Delivery: Call for Production Time

Reference: Chippewa Valley High School Outdoor Video-Omnia Partners Contract #R220601

item Model
No.

1 LVX-2160-288X504~15HD~
MR-LT-32, 14.4'x 3.4' Ad
Panels

‘ Daktronics System Installation
Drawings >100

Daktronics System Electrical
Drawings >100

Additional Mounting Hardware
- LVX, DVXMC

Control-1 video input (Primary
Player & Processor Only) w/
Laptop for All Sport® Pro

Qutdoor Scoreboard Radio
Communication (Transmitter)

All Sport® Pro -
Football/Soccer/Lacrosse

W-1489

DA-1006-32 for SS1500HD
with Non-Backlit Lettering and
Screen Backing

Outdoor Non-Backlit 3* 0" x
32' 0" Horizontal

Daktronics, Inc.

201 Daktronics Drive
Brookings, SD 57006 USA
www.daktronics.com

Description

Daktronics Live Video Display

Matrix: 288 lines by 504 columns
Line Spacing: 15mm
LED Color: RGB-~ 281 Trillion Colors

Cabinet Dimensions: 14'5B"H X32'0"WX0'11"D
{Approx, Dimensions)

Max Power: 15035 watts/display

Weight: Unpackaged 4460 Ibs per
display; Packaged 5350 lbs
per display

Attachment support system drawings
Power and control system drawings

Enough parts for 1 section - 2 pole application;
Increase quantity as necessary for additional
sections/poles

Standard Definition or High Definition (1080p); 1
video input for All Sport® Pro

Frequency of 2.4 GHz

Software installed on one computer

Fiber Optic Cable; 50 pm Multimode; 6 Fiber with
non-terminated ends

Arch Truss; Alum, 4ft tall x 12ft long @2 w/ 50%
Non-Backlit Lettering/Logo & Screen Backing.

Cabinet Dimensions: 4O HX120"WX0 3D
(Approx. Dimerisichs)

Weight: Unpackaged 375 Ibs per
display; Packaged 750 Ibs per
display

Ad Panel, Above or Below Display

Cabinet Dimenslons: 3O HX320"WX0'8"'D
Weight: Packaged 308 Ibs per display

Quiote # 692287-3 Rev 1

Page 1 of 5

Qty Price

1 $262,774.00

1000




- Outdoor Scoreboard

FB-2037-W-PV-F

DAK Score App with All
Sport® MX-1 Mobile Scoring

Kit

Radio Receiver

TNMC_8x48_White LED

(34mm)

12vDC Trdmpet Horn

S$S1500HD

SSR-100-NW

Wireless Microphone
Handheld Package

Wireless Bodypack
Microphone System -
Referees

S3SR-AM

Fiber Conversion Box w/

Analog Backup

W-1615

Dakfronics, Inc.

201 Daktronics Drive
Brookings, SD 57006 USA
www.daktronics.com

TRONICS QUOTE # 692287:3-]

Additional Mounting Hardware

Enough parts for 1 section — 2 pole application;
Increase quantity as necessary for additional
sections/poles

PanaView® Foothall Scoreboard; Scoreboard 1
Color: Cherry Red (50810); Caption Color: White
(7725-10)
Cabinet Dimensions: 4'0"HX320"WX0'8"D
(Approx. Dimensions)
Digit Type: PANAVIEW
Digit Color: WHITE
Weight: Packaged 750 Ibs per display

DAK Score App with All Sport® MX-1 Mobile 1
Scoring Kit and Gen V! Radio Transmitter

Frequency of 2.4 GHz 1

8x48-34mm LED Team Name Message Center; 1
Set of 2; White LED's
Digit Color: WHITE
Weight: Unpackaged 120 Ibs per
display; Packaged 250 lbs per
display

For Outdoor Scoreboards 1

Sportsound 1500HD Sound Cabinet *BLACK?, 1
Mesh Color: __

Sportsound Rack 100 that includes: 10Ch analog 1
mixer and input/output panel for easy piug and

play operation, XLR cables, and Laptop/MP3

interface unit. SSR-100 can use up to 2 wireless

components (wireless components sold

separately).

Wireless microphone handheld package includes: 1
wireless receiver, handheld transmitter w/ SM58

mic, power supply, 1/2 wave antennas, rack

mount kit, zippered accessory bag, and AA

alkaline batteries

Wireless Bodypack Microphone System for 1
Referees. Includes: Receiver, Bodypack

Transmitter with Black Pouch, Shure MX150B/0-

TQG Lavalier Microphone with Clip, Windscreen,

Case, Headworn Microphone, Antenna Combiner

Kit for Dual Wireless Systems, and Daktronics In-

Line Referee Mute Switch.

Sportsound Announcers Mixer, 2Ch Tabletop, 1
Microphone and MP3 inputs, Includes Single-Muff

Headset, 1/8"01/8" stereo cable, and XLR output

cable. Power Supply Inciuded.

Fiber conversion box converts the analog audio 1
signal from the source equipment into fiber optic

signal to the sound system. Box includes analog

backup switch.

Cable, Audio Signal, 1 pair shielded 22 AWG, 1000
1000' spool

Quote # 692287-3 Rev 1

Page 2 of 5

EAKTRENOE




Labor; Field Technician, Regional Field Service Technician Labor which 1

Audio System includes final termination of audic cables, audio
system commissioning, and customer operation
training
FREIGHT Shipping fo site via Independent Carrier (flatbed 1
trailer). Crane or telehandler required for
unloading.
Services
2 G5C5-W Five Year Warranty - Parts Coverage - G5G5 1
3 GiC1-W One Year Warranty - Parts Coverage - G1G1 1
(Audio)
Standard Video with SCS 1
One-on-One Webinar Training
Custom RTD Frames - Single  Custom Logo RTD Frames. 1-3 RTD Frames 2
Logo Background
Team Spirit Vol.1 Animations Personalized Package - Your Schoal Colors, 1
Starter Package Mascot/Logo - 20 Pre-Selected Popular/Essential

Animations included

[Total Price Excluding Applicable Tax: $262,774.00|

Please reference listed sales literature: DD{457903 for DA-1006-32 for 8S1500HD with Non-Backiit Lettering and Screen Backing, DD1521532 for
$51500HD, DD1628383 for GEC5-W, DD1696958 for TNMC_8x48_White LED (34mm), DD1923154 for Control-1 video input (Primary Player & Processor
Only) w/ Laptop for Al Spor® Pro, DD2563729 for Custom RTD Frames -- Single Logo Background, DD2629816 for SSR-100-NW, DD2631088 for Fiber
Conversion Box w/ Analog Backup, DD3638244 for SSR-AM, DD3872864 for LVX-21 60-288X504-15HD-MR-LT-32, 14.4' X 3.4' Ad Panels, DD3888368 for
DAK Score App with All Sport® MX-1 Mobile Scoring Kit, SL-02374 for G1C1-W, SL-04370 for Outdoor Scoreboard Radio Communication (Transmitter),
S1-04370 for Radio Receiver

Please reference listed shop drawings: DD2254247 for Fiber Conversion Box wi Analog Backup, DWG-01 143675 for SSR-100-NW, DWG-752494 for
S$S1500HD

Daktronics, Inc. Quote # 692287-3 Rev 1
201 Daktronics Prive

Brookings, SD 57006 USA
www.daktronics.com

Page 30of5




DAKTRONICS QUOTE # 67226731

Leasing Program

If your purchase exceeds $25,000, you may qualify for our leasing program allowing you more flexibility to spread out the cost of your Daktronics display
aver of a period up ta five (5) years. Benefits of our leasing program include fixed rate financing, non-appropriation clause, no prepayment penaity, and
customizable payment schedules. Plus, at the end of the lease, the equipment is yours fo keep with no additional batioon payments.

Sample payment options as follows:

$50,000 in total equipment cost = $10,700 per year

$100,000 in total equipment cost = $21,199 per year

$250,000 in total equipment cost = $52,899 per year

**Payments based on 5 year/annual payment in advance structure. Leasing is subject to credit approval and agreed upon documentation with
Daktronics lending partner. Contact your Daktronics representative for additional options and details.

Exclusions:
- Electrical Instaliation - Physical/Mechanical Installation
= Structure - Foundation
- Power = Hoist
- Engineering Certification - Signal Conduit
- Labor to Pull Signal Cable - Applicable Permits
-Taxes - Electrical Switch Gear or Distribution Equipment
- Front End Equipment

Unless expressly stated otherwise in this Quote # 692287-3 Rev 1 or the attachments, If Daktronics performs installation of the Equipment, the price quoted does not
include the following services pertaining fo physical installations: digging of footings (including dirt removal), any materials fabrication, installation of steel cages, rebar, or
bolt attachments, or pouring and finishing of concrete footings, Those service may be provided for an additional cost beyond the quoted price. Purchaser shall be fully

responsible for any and all additional costs plus overhead in the event anything unexpected of any nature whatsoever is found while digging the footings including but are
- not limited to rock, water, utility lines, pipes or any other unforeseen circumstance. The Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that it s fully responsible for all site conditions.

Prices and charges are subject to change by Daktronics at any time before the final agresment between the parties is effective. Ship Date will be
determined after customer purchase order is received or agreement is signed or otherwise effective, shop drawings are approved (if required) and down
payment is received (if required).

installation Responsibilities:

If applicable please reference Attachment A for nstallation Responsibilities.

Ad/ND Copy Approval Process

Gustomer shall provide digltal artwork for advertising and identification panels, conforming to Daktronics' graphic file standards, at the time of order.
Dakironics will create a proof of provided artwork and require approval of that proof three weeks prior to the Inifial anticipated ship date. Advertising and identification
panels not approved in time, will be shipped without copy in Daktronics’ standard finish.

LR e e

Jason Snook Kathy Herold

PHONE: 734-476-1304 PHONE: 605-692-0200

FAX: 605-697-4746 FAX: 605-692-0381

EMAIL: Jason.Snook@daktronics.com EMAIL: Kathy.Herold@daktronics.com

Terms And Conditions:
The Terms and Conditions which apply to this order available on request.
SL-02374 Standard Warranty and Limitation of Seller's Liability (www‘daktronics.com/terms_conditionsISL-02374.pdf)

SL-02375 Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale (www.daktronics.com/termsﬂconditionsISL-02375.pdf)
SL-07862 Software License Agreement (www.daktronics.com/terms_conditionslsL-O7862.pdf)
Acceptance:

The parties acknowledge and agree that the agreement (the “Agreement’) is comprised of the terms and conditions contained within this quote and any attachments thereto,
along with the documents at the website addresses above. Purchaser hereby agress to purchase the equipment as defined in the Agresment. Purchaser acknowledges having
had the opportunity and means to review the Agreement. The Agreement represents the entire agreement of the parties and supersede any previous understanding or
agreement. The Undersigned has actual authority to exacute this document and Dakironics is relying on such authority. Purchaser acknowledges and agrees to the above, as
evidenced by its attestation below.

Cusfomer Signature Date
Print Name Title
Daktronics, Inc. Quote # 692287-3 Rev 1

201 Daktronics Drive
Brookings, SD 57006 USA
www.daktronics.com

Page 4 of 5




Chippewa Valley Schools

Laura Harrington

19120 Cass Ave

Clinton Township, Ml USA 48038
Phone: (586)723-2152

Fax; (586)723-2128

Email: lharrington@ocvs.k12.mi.us

Reference:: Dakota High School Outdoor Video-Omnia Partners Contract #R220601

14£Jul/2022
Quote valid for; 120 days
Terms: 30% with the order, 60% Payment
before shipment, 10% Net 30 days from
shipment

Subject to Credit Review
FCA: DESTINATION
Delivery: Call for Production Time

item Wiodel
No.
1 LV¥-2160-288X504-15HD~

MR-LT-32, 14.4' x 3.4" Ad
Panels

Daktronics System Installation
Drawings >100

Daktronics System Electrical
Drawings =100

Additional Mounting Hardware
- LVX, DVXMC

Control-1 video input (Primary
Player & Procassor Only) w/
Laptop for All Spori® Pro

Outdoor Scoreboard Radio
Communication (Transmitter)

All Sport® Pro ~
Football/Soccer/Lacrosse

W-1489

DA-1006-32 for SS1500HD
with Non-Backlit Lettering and
Screen Backing

Outdoor Non-Backlit 3' 0" x
32' 0" Horizontal

Dakironics, Inc.

201 Daktronics Drive
Brookings, SD 57006 USA
www.daktronics.com

Daktronics Live Video Display

Matrix: 288 lines by 504 columns
Line Spacing: 16mm
LED Color: RGB- - 281 Trillion Celors

Cabinet Dimensions: 145 H X 32 0"WX0' 11"D
{Approx. Dimensions)

Max Power; 15935 watts/display

Weight: Unpackaged 4460 Ibs per
display; Packaged 5350 bs
per display

Attachment support system drawings

Power and control systerh drawings

Enough pafts for 1 section — 2 pole applicatior;
Increase quantity as necessary for additional
sections/poles

Standard Definition or High Definition (1080p); 1
video input for All Sport® Pro

Frequency of 2.4 GHz

Software installed on one computer

Fiber Optic Cable; 50 pm Multimode; 6 Fiber with
non-ferminated ends

Arch Truss: Alum, 4t tall x 12ft long @2 w/ 50%
Non-Backii Lettering/Logo & Screen Backing.

Cabinet Dimensions: FO"HX120"WX0'3'D
{Approx. Dimensions)
Weight: Unpackaged 375 Ibs per

display; Packaged 750 Ibs per

display

Ad Panel, Above or Below Display

Cabinet Dimensions: FOHX320OWX0 8D
Weight: Packaged 308 lbs per display

Quote # 698388-3 Rev 0

Page 10of &

Qty Price

1 $262,774.00

1000




Additional Mounting Hardware
- Outdoor Scoreboard

FB-2037-W-PV-F

DAK Score App with All
Sport® MX-1 Vobile Scoring
Kit

Radio Receiver

TNMC_8x48_White LED
(34mm)

12VDC Trumpet Hom

SS1500HD

SSR-100-NW

Wireless Microphone
Handheld Package

Wireless Bodypack
Microphone System -
Referees

SSR-AM

Eiber Conversion Box w/
Analog Backup

W-1615

Labor; Field Technician,
Audio System

Daktronics, Inc.

201 Daktronics Drive
Rrookings, SD 57006 USA
www.daktronics.com

(TRONICS QUOTE # 698388-3-0 =

Enough parts for 1 section—2 pole application;
Increase quantity as necessary for additional
sactions/poles

PanaView® Football Scoreboard; Scorehoard

Color: Navy Blue (42111); Caption Color: White

(7725-10)

Cabinet Dimensions: 40 HX32°0"WX0'8"D
(Approx. Dimensions)

Digit Type: PANAVIEW
Digit Color: WHITE
Weight: Packaged 750 Ibs per display

DAK Score App with All Sport® MX-1 Mobile
Scoring Kit and Gen VI Radio Transmitter
Frequency of 2.4 GHz

8x48-34mm LED Team Name Message Center;
Set of 2; White LED's i

For Outdoor Scoreboards

Sportsound 1500HD Sound Cabinet *BLACK,
Mesh Color:

Sportsound Rack 100 that includes: 10Ch analog
mixer and Input/output pane! for easy plug and
play operation, XLR cables, and Laptop/MP3
interface unit. SSR-100 can use up to 2 wireless
components (wireless components sold
separately).

Wireless microphone handheld package includes:
wireless receiver, handheld transmitter w/ SM58
mic, power supply, 1/2 wave antennas, rack
mount kit, zippered accessory bag, and AA
alkaline batteries

Wireless Bodypack Microphone System for
Referees. Includes: Receiver, Bodypack
Transmitter with Black Pouch, Shure MX150B/0-
TQG Lavalier Microphone with Ciip, Windscreen,
Case, Headworn Microphone, Antenna Combiner
Kit for Dual Wireless Systemns, and Daktronics In-
Line Referee Mute Switch.

Sportsound Announcers Mixer, 2Ch Tabletop,
Microphone and MP3 Inputs, Includes Single-Muff
Headset, 1/8"to1/8" stereo cable, and XL.R output
cable. Power Supply Included.

Fiber conversion box converts the analog audio
signal from the source squipment inta fiber optic
signal o the sound system. Box includes analog
backup switch.

Cabile, Audio Signal, 1 pair shielded 22 AWG,
1000 spool

Regional Field Service Technician Labor which
includes final termination of audio cables, audio
system commissioning, and customer operation
training

Quote # 698388-3 Rev 0

Page 2 of 5

1000

[FAKTRENMES




FREIGHT Shipping to site via Independent Carrier (flatbed 1

trailer). Crane or telehandler required for
unloading.
Services
2 G5C5-W Five Year Warranty - Parts Coverage - G5G5 1
3 G1C1-W One Year Warranty - Parts Coverage - G1G1 1
(Audio)
Standard Video with SCS 1
One-on-One Webinar Training
Custom RTD Frames - Single  Custom Logo RTD Frames. 1-3 RTD Frames 2
Logo Background
Team Spirit Vol.1 Animations Personalized Package - Your School Colors, 1
Starter Package Mascot/Logo - 20 Pre-Selected Popular/Essential

Animations Included

[Total Price Excluding Applicable Tax: $262,774.00|

Please reference listed sales literature: DD1457903 for DA-1006-32 for $51500HD with Non-Backiit Lettering and Screen Backing, DD1521632 for
$S1500HD, DD1628383 for G5C5-W, DD1 696958 for TNMC_8x48_White LED (34mm), DD1923154 for Control-1 video input (Primary Player & Processor
Oniy) w/ Laptop for All Sport® Pro, DD2563729 for Custom RTD Frames -- Single Logo Background, DD2629816 for SSR-100-NW, DD2631088 for Fiber
Conversion Box w/ Analog Backup, DD3638244 for SSR-AM, DD3872864 for LVX-2160-288X504-15HD-MR-LT-32, 14.4' X 3.4' Ad Panels, DD3888368 for
DAK Score App with All Sport® MX-1 Mobile Scoring Kit, SL-02374 for G1C1-W, SL-04370 for Outdoor Scoreboard Radio Communication (Transmitter),

SL-04370 for Radio Receiver

Please reference listed shop drawings: DD2254247 for Fiber Conversioh Box w/ Analog Backup, DWG-01 143675 for SSR-100-NW, DWG-752494 for
$81500HD

Dakfronics, Inc. Quote # 698388-3 Rev 0
201 Daktronics Drive
Brookings, SD 57006 USA

www.daktronics.com Page 3of5




DAKTRONICS QUOTE # 698386-3-0

Leasing Program

If your purchase exceeds $25,000, you may qualify for our leasing program allowing you more flexibility to spread out the cost of your Daktronics display
over of a period up to five (5) years, Benefits of our leasing program include fixed rate financing, non-appropriation clause, no prepayment penalty, and
customizable payment schedules. Plus, at the end of the lease, the equipment Is yours to keep with no additional balloon payments.

Sample payment options as follows:

$50,000 in total equipment cost = $10,700 per year

$100,000 in total equipment cost = $21,199 per year

$250,000 in total equipment cost = $52,899 per year

*pPayments based on § yearfannual payment in advance structure. Leasing is subject to credit approval and agreed upon documentation with
Daktronies lending partner. Contact your Dakronics representative for additional options and details.

Exclusions:
- Electrical Installation - Physical/Mechanical Installation
- Structure - Foundation
- Power - Hoist
- Engineering Certification - Signal Conduit
« Labor to Pull Signal Cable - Applicable Permits
- Taxes - Electrical Switch Gear or Distribution Equipment
- Front End Equipment

Unless expressly stated otherwise in this Quote #698388-3 Rev 0 o the attachments, if Daktranics performs instatlation of the Equipment, the price quoted does not
include the following services partaining to physical instaltations: digging of footings (including dirt removal), any materlals fabrication, installation of steel cages, rebar, or
bolt attachments, or pouring and finishing of concrete footings. Those service may be provided for an additional cost beyond the quoted price. Purchaser shall be fully
responsible for any and all additional costs plus overhead in the event anything unexpected of any nature whatsoever is found while digging the footings including but are
not limited to rock, water, utility lines, pipes or any other unforessen circumstance. The Purchaser acknowledges and agrees that itls fully responsible for all site conditions.

Prices and charges are subject to change by Dakironics at any time before the final agreement between the parties is effective. Ship Date will be
determined after customer purchase order is received or agreement is signed or otherwise effective, shop drawings are approved (if required) and down
payment is received (if required).

" TInstaliation Responsibilities:

If applicable please reference Attachment A for instaltation Responsibilities.

Ad/ID Copy Approval Process

Customer shall provide digital artwork for advertising and identification panels, conforming to Daktronics’ graphic file standards, at the time of order.
Dakironics will create a proof of provided artwork and require approval of that proof three weeks prior to the Initial anticipated ship date. Advertising and identification
panels not approved in time, will be shipped without copy in Daktronics’ standard finish.

LRy e e

Jason Snook Kathy Herold

PHONE: 734-476-1304 PHONE: 605-692-0200

FAX: 605-697-4746 FAX: 605-692-0381

EMAIL: Jason.Snook@dakironics.com EMAIL: Kathy.Herold@daktronics.com

Terms And Conditions:
The Terms and Conditions which apply to this order available on request,
SL-02374 Standard Warranty and Limitation of Seller's Liability (www.daktronics.com/terms_conditions/SL-02374.pdf)

SL-02375 Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale (www.daktronics.com/terms_conditionslsL—02375.pdf)
SL-07862 Software License Agreement (www.daktronics.com/terms_conditionslsL-07862.pdf)
Acceptance:

The parties acknowledge and agree that the agreament (the "Agreement") is comprised of the terms and conditions contained within this quote and any attachments thereto,
along with the documents at the website addresses above. Purchaser hereby agrees to purchase the equipment as defined In the Agreement. Purchaser acknowledges having
had the opportunity and means to review the Agreement. The Agreement represents the entire agreement of the parties and supersede any previous understanding or
agreement. The Undersigned has actual authority to execute this document and Dakironics is relying on such authority. Purchaser acknowledges and agrees to the above, as
evidenced by its attestation below.

Customer Signature Date
Print Name Title
Daktronics, Inc. Quote # 698388-3 Rev 0

201 Daktronics Drive
Brookings, SD 57008 USA
www.daktronics.com

Page 4 of 5




OMNIA

PARTNERS

?!us COMMUNITIES'

Scoreboards, Electronic Signs, Installation, Related Products, and Services
Executive Summary

Lead Agency: Region 4 Education Service Center (ESC) Solicitation: 22-06

RFP Issued: December 1%, 2021 ' Pre-Proposal Date: PRE-PROPOSAL DATE
Response Due Date: January 11%, 2022 Proposals Received: 2
Awarded to:

Region 4 Education Service Center issued RFP 22-06 on December 1%, 2021, to establish a national cooperative
contract for Scoreboards, Electronic Signs, Installation, Related Products, and Services,

The solicitation included cooperative purchasing language in Sections . Scope of Work.

Region 4 ESC, as the Principal Procurement Agency, defined in Appendix D, Exhibit A, has
partnered with OMNIA Partners, Public Sector (“OMNIA Partners”) to make the resultant contract
(also known as the “Master Agreement” in materials distributed by OMNIA Partners) from this
solicitation available to other public agencies nationally, including state and local governmental
entities, public and private primary, secondary and higher education entities, non-profit entities,
and agencies for the public benefit (“Public Agencies”), through OMNIA Partners’ cooperative
purchasing program. Region 4 ESC is acting as the contracting agency for any other Public Agency
that elects to utilize the resulting Master Agreement. Use of the Master Agreement by any Public
Agency is preceded by their registration with OMNIA Partners (a “Participating Public Agency”)
and by using the Master Agreement, any such Participating Public Agency agrees that it is
registered with OMNIA Partners, whether pursuant to the terms of a Master Intergovernmental
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement, a form of which is attached hereto on Appendix D, or as
otherwise agreed to. Appendix D contains additional information about OMNIA Partners and the
cooperative purchasing program.

Notice of the solicitation was sent to potential offerors, as well as advertised in the following:

¢ Region 4 Education Service Center website
e OMNIA Partners website
¢ USA Today, nationwide
e Arizona Business Gazette, AZ
e San Bernardino Sun, CA
e Honolulu Star-Advertiser, Hl
e The Advocate — New Orleans, LA
Version August 19, 2020




New Jersey Herald, NJ

Times Union, NY

Daily Journal of Commerce, OR

The State, SC

South Carolina website/newsletter (get from Chris White)
e Houston Community Newspapers, Cy Creek Mirror, TX
s Deseret News, UT

e Richmond Times, VA

e Seattle Daily Journal of Commerce, WA

e Helena Independent Record, MT

¢ Kennebec ME Journal

On January 11™, 2022, proposals were received from the following offerors:

e« Daktronics
s Electro-Mech

The proposals were evaluated by an evaluation committee. Using the evaluation criteria established in the RFP,
the committee elécted to enter into negotiations with Daktronics and proceeding with contract award upon
successful completion of negotiations.

Geographic Preferences: No geographic preferences were included in the evaluation of the responses.

" Region 4 Education Service Center, OMNIA Partners, and Daktronics successfully negotiated a contract, and the
Region 4 Education Service Center executed the agreement with a contract effective date of May 1%, 2022.

Diversity Certification:

Contract includes:
o Supplier provided federal funds certifications which are available on the OMNIA Partners website for
review.

Term:
Initial three (3) year agreement from May 1t 2022, through April 30, 2025, with the option to renew
for two (2) additional one-year periods through April 30™, 2027.

Pricing/Discount:

e Pricing for standard services/installation.
e 10% discount on all standard catalog scoreboards, electronic signs, accessories, and audio products.

Version August 19, 2020




auj ‘sajuodppd

piemy

S3IIAIAS PUD “S3INPOId pap|dY ‘UoiID[RIsU] ‘subis 21U01193[F ‘spip0ga.10ds
PeIuUo)

:apewW 3¢ pIEME }0E41U00 SUIMOI[0) BY3 1Y} PApUBLILIOIDI S

LL 06 001 je101]

9 L (1) 9 PpY anfep

T 8T 14 asualiadxy )y uoledyljend

[ [T Sz Ajiqede) aouelliogad

<E 8E or Sunud/syonpold
.“uu““nonw““wm Ul Hemied vaM_Mﬁ\/_muoh uondi2s3a

S3JIAIBS pue ‘s1onpoud paje|day
‘uonyejjeisu] ‘susis o1uo.43d3|3
‘sp1eo(3.102S 90-2¢ # d4Y

Aewwns gqej pig

Fuoi3ax m\ g NVU




(f}[f}[f}@regionf

To: Board of Directors

From: Robert Zingelmann

Date: February 22, 2022

Subject: Recommendation of Contract Award

Region 4 ESC held a RFP opening on February 22, 2022 for RFP # 22-06 for Scoreboards,
Electronic Signs, Installation, Related Producs, and Setvices. There were two (2) proposals
submitted:

¢ Daktronics, Inc.
o Electro-Mech Scoreboard Co.

After careful review of all proposals, the Evaluation Team has determined that one (1)
company demonstrated the ability to provide the products and services outlined in the
solicitation while offering competitive pricing to the members.

CONSIDERATION

Award of annual contract in compliance with the bid laws of the State of Texas is
recommended.

RECOMMENDATION

The Evaluation Team recommends the following companies for award based on their
response:

Contract Vendor Term of Contract
Scoreboards, Electronic Daktronics, Inc. (3) years with option of (2) one
Signs, Installation, year renewals
Related Products, and
Services

Support documentation has been attached for your reference.

Enclosure: Bid Tab Summary




(f]@@[f)regionf
To: Deborah Bushnell

Contract Manager

From: RobertZingelmann
Chief Financial Officer, Finance and Operations Services

Date:  February 22, 2022
Subject: Approval of Contract Award

Per official action taken by the Board of Directors of Region 4 Education Service Center (ESC)
on February 22, 2022, the following contract was approved as presented:

» Scoreboards, Electronic Signs, Installation, Related Products, and Services

o Daktronics, Inc.

Contract is effective May 1, 2022. If you have any questions, please let me know.




EXHIBIT 4C-4

AGENDA ITEM

Approval of contract award for scoreboards, electronic signs, installation, related
products, and services.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION/ADMINISTRATIVE CONSIDERATIONS

The Region 4 Board of Directors awards contracts, each with an initial term and annual
renewals, for use by Region 4 ESC and the membership of OMNIA Partners, Public
Sector. The products and/or services solicited were advertised, evaluated and awarded
in accordance with Texas purchasing laws.

The Administration has reviewed the recommendation for award associated with the
REP and has determined that awarding the following companies a contract represents
the best overall value to Region 4 and the membership of OMNIA Partners, Public
Sector.

Contract Vendor Term of Contract
Scoreboards, Electronic
Signs, Installation, , (3) years with option of (2)
Related Products, and Dakronics, Inc. one-year renewals
Services
RECOMMENDED MOTION

| move that the Board approve a (3) year contract with the option of (2) one-year
renewals for scoreboards, electronic signs, installation, related products, and services
as presented.

CONTACT

Pam Wells
Robert Zingelmann




Harrington, Laura
o s

Fromw: Gabrielle Flowers <gabrielle.flowers@omniapartners.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Harrington, Laura

Subject: OMNIA Partners Voicemail Follow Up

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking finks,
especially from unknown senders.

Hello Laura,

I just left you a voicemail. My name is Gabrielle, | wanted to introduce myself as your dedicated OMNIA Partners
Member Development Manager. | am available to help maximize your budget, connect you directly with over 3560+
caoperative contracts and curate a contract list that suits your immediate needs.

The great news is that your agency is already participating with OMNIA Partners, the largest cooperative purchasing
organization in the nation. Youragency's participating 1D is: 941159, With this participation, you have access to all
contracts in our cooperative portfolio. There is no cost or commitment, and your registration never expires!

| would love to connect to discuss how | can be a resource to you and your team moving forward. Let me know a
good date and a few times and | will be more than happy to put it on the calendar. | look forward to working with you
in the future. Have a wonderful day!

Gabrielle Flowers

Member Development Manager

OMNIA Partners, Public Sector - Michigan, Kansas
629-231-3875 Office

OMNIA

PARTNERS

Www.omniapartners.com/publicsector This email may contain privileged and confidential information and is meant only
for the use of the specific intended addressee(s). Your receipt is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. If you
believe you have received this email in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender by separate email.




G. From the Community

H. Union Communications




Administrative Reports

Curriculum Updates

e Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services — Dr. Donald Brosky




2202 ‘6T 1snSny pamainay ueld SI0IAIIS JO A}INUUOD/uleaT 0} uindy s|jooyas Asjen m?maLEu

ﬁ

.mu_“w_r_umhomeook_mmm_uNm_oo;umc_mv_mmho::omﬁ-n__>0u96mcozm3_mc_>_n_n_mubconm_w>w_w;.r

Y31y pue ‘wnipaw ‘moj o s|aA7 Alunwwo) 6T-AIAOD DD dY1 4104 S2anseaw sauljino uejd Suimo|jo) sy
*S1ap10/sa}ppunw [pi3Paf pup ‘a3n3s ‘|pIoj jjo pub Aub yym Ajdwod jiim 12143sip 3y

‘}Je1s pue sjusapnis jo Alajes pue yyjeay syl Sulinsua Ajsnoauelnwis m__ﬂEs

s1uswuoJIAuG Suluied] jewindo 491504 01 Juswajdwi 03 saiSajeis uoleSiliw JO JaqUINU SY3 dUIWIDIBP ||IM PLISIA Y1 ‘QHIIN Y3
UM UOIIRNSUOD Ul ‘|9A3] 6T-AIAOD ANUNWWOD 9Y1 U0 paseg "A1Unod ay] 4o} [9A9] AUUNWWOd 6T-dIAOD Y1 UIWISISP [|IM JAD YL

dep\ 1el1s 9Jes 1IN S[aAS] AHUNWIWo) ) 9oA) AI9A0J9Y ‘osuodsay 'ssaulpeay SHHAW 7
~S[O0DS Ul seseasiq 9)qediunwiuo)) guigeuey, SHHAW PUe JaN :siuswndoq Suiioddng

,
‘AIDSS323U Pawaap Ji ﬁEmEL\ou

aq ||im saippdn pup ‘pPamainal aq [jim upjd ayl nib ayi Jo afi ay1 burinp syruow xis A1aAa uobyl aJow Jou 1nq A||p21poLiad .wm.&mitm
uopbiw 1snfpo o1 buipjing 40 12143SIP Y3 MOJ|D 03 papaau aq Abw Wil UoIISUDIY ‘AIDSS3IU 240 sabubyd Yans fj .w«cmgﬁw:o

pup A31A1300 6T-GINOD |OOYIS-ul UO pasbq Aipa 03 paau os|p Abw up|d 3y 3asPaJIIul Y103p 40 ‘SUoIILZIpIdSoY ‘3SD3SIP 313N3S

Jo sysu ay1 fi 4o saupLIDA [p13Ud30d PUD JUB1INI Bulpuno.lins sabupyd abpajmouy| sp anjona pup abupyd Aow upjd siy| :310N memE

"JUSWUOJIAUD Sujuied| pue |[00YdS 0} UinldJ 9)eS pUe |NyssaIdNns

e Jo AYinuiluood Joy} uejd e pajielsp e sey 1I1ISIP [00YIS JnO 1.yl sa4nsud siy] “(QHIIN) uswmedaq yijesH Aluno) quiodep Tt

wou} 3dueping Ag pajioddns pue ‘s3o143s1p [00Yyds AJuno) quiode|p pue sjooyds Asjjlep emaddiy) Aq padojansp sem ueld siy] ‘Ajuno)
quiode|A Ul Jjels pue sjuapnis 4oy A1ajes pue yijeay oyl Sulinsua Ajsnosaueljnwis ajiym sjuswuoliAus Juiuies| jewndo ﬂﬂr&

1eyl Aem e ul pajuswa|dwi dJ4e sainseaw uoizesiiw pue uoiuanaid gT-dIAOD 18yl 4nsud 0} adueping pajielap sapiroid unjd uIDa7
03 UuIN3ay £20Z-ZzZ0Z Yl "1eaA jooyds Suiwoodn ay3 Sulinp Ajases pue Ajpuaisisuod yjoq usaddey ues siy3 jeyl suunsul .mp:mLBm

01 }jauaq 1591248 ay3 sapinoad yoiym Sujuses| pue Suiydeal uossad-ul ‘||ny dziyuond 01 anuIuod |[IM Sjooyds As|jep mbaQWEu
ue]d S92IAISS JO >u._=C_ur_OU Q UoI3dNUI3suU] Uos.od-uj 0} uin}oy

sjooypds £A3jjeA emaddiyd




2207 ‘67 1Sh3ny pamainay

ue|d S321AJ9S JO Alinunuo)/uiea 01 uIN1ay sjooyas Agjjep emaddiyd

|
'SJUBWIWOD [BUOIHPPY

49410 7

slelaiew Adoo-pJaey jeuonneanp3ifj |
SNOUOJYIUASY-|enIA]

(8ulweauls sl spnjaul Aew) SNOUOIYIUAS SAIT-|ENHIAC] 7

(lenuiA pue uosiad-ul JO uoneulquiod) pUgAH] |

uosJad-u|x] 7

(8-9) :jooyds m_%_s

:SUBWIWIO) _mco_p%ﬂ:\

syon
s|ela1ew Adoa-pJiey |euoileanpir]
SNOUOJYDUASY-|enUIA]
(SulweaJls aAl| apnjaul Aew) SNOUOIYIUAS SAIT-[eNUIAL |
(Jen1IA pue uosiad-ul Jo uoleulquIod) pUgAHT 7
uosJad-u|x f

(g-1) “>._ScmEmﬂ_m_

1S]USWIWIOD) |eUOIPPY

1By100]
s|els1ew Adoo-puey [euollednpir]

m30coEuc>m<-_m3t_>D
SNOUOJYIUAS SAIT-|enUIA] 7

(lenuiA pue uosiad-ul Jo uoneulquiod) PUgAH]
uosJad-u|x 7

“cmtmm\_mvc_v_-uin_

220 “19quwialdas :[ana] apeJs Yoea 10j PaIdAIISPp 2 ||IM UOIdNIISUl MOY E.__quUwz

19 [00YDS £20T-220T dY) 10} UOIIdNIISU] UOSIDd-U] 0} UIN}dY



2207 ‘67 1snSny pamalnay ue|d S92IAJIS JO AJinuIIUOD/uiedT] 01 UIN1dY sjooyas Asjjep emaddiyd

/Ue|d-asuodsal-pue-ssaupaledald-6T-pIiA0d/Adusiedsuel}/398pna/1o11SIp-IN0/810°S|00yIsA3|[eAeMaddIyd MMM//:sdny
"31ISgaM 101J3SIp Y3 UO dul| Aduaiedsues) 03 pa1sod

Sunoday Auasedsues)

"UOI12NJISUI SNOUOIYIUAS SAI|-|ENHIA SAI929. Awspedy [enuiA As|jeA emaddiy) ays
Ul P3[|0JUS SIUBPNIS ZT-6 4D "UOIIdNJISU| uosiad-ul puaile s1uspnis ‘(1D1ANI/d1D) Weldoid Sulules] aA13eal) pue syuspnis ¢T1-6 49
'SjUSWIWOD |euolippY

J8yio]
s|eualew Adoa-paey jeuoniednpir]

SNOUOJYIUASY-[eNIIA]

(Sutweauys a1 apnjoul Aew) SNOUOIYIUAS BAIT-[ENUIAK]

(JenuiIA pue uosiad-ul Jo uoneuiquod) pUgAH]
uosiad-u|x]
(zT-6) :100Y2S r_L__._




720T ‘6T ISN8ny pamalnay

ue|d S30IAJIS JO AlNuUIUO)/ulea 0} uin1ay

sjooyos Asjjen emaddiyd

"s3ulp|ing
Jo/pue ‘SwooJsse|d ‘SalliAllde ‘Seale SWOS
ul pa1o141sal g Aew syuapnis Jo SulXi

"Pa101J1S34 3 10U |[IM SIUPNIS JO SUIXI|Al

"P310141S3J 3q 10U [|IM SIU3PNIS JO SUIXIA

SunJuoyo)d

SwooJsse[d ul pajuawa|dwi

9q Aew saunpado.d Suilda4ulsip pue
Suiues)o jeuonippy "sainpasoid uollda4ulsip
pue Suiuesa|d Je|n3a4 MO||0} [|IM 12141SIP BY L

*sainpa20.4d uo11d34UISIp
pue Suiuea|d JejndaJ MOoj|0} [|IM 1LISIP SYL

‘sainpadoJid uondajuIsip

Sunoayuisig pue Sujues)

pue Sujuea|d Jejn8aJ Mo[|0} ||IM JOLIISIP YL

“Apoq Bujuondups v 10/pup AIuabp 3p1s 10 [DIO] b 10 YYSHIN 341 Aq pajppubwi ssajun paiinbai aq jou jjim buiisa} 2133y

‘pamoj|o4

3¢ ||1M s3aul|apINS YYSHIAI *92e[d olul

ind aq Aew 31eudosdde pswssp se sjodoyoud
A1ajeSs pue y1jeay [euonippe pue ‘pajywiad
9q ||!m suoniadwod pue sad1deld 2119|y1y

‘pamoj|o}
3 ||1m saul|apIng YYSHIN “paitwad
aq |im suoniadwod pue sad11oesd 21131y

‘Pamoj|o}
3q [|1m sauIdPINS YYSHIN "pa1iiuLisd
a4 |1m suoniladwod pue sadioeld 2113| Y1y

SRV

‘pea.ds [00Yyds-u] [041U0D 0} pue

S)eaJqino 01 anp Juawiedap yyjeay ayl Aq
paJinbal J1 uoionuisul a1owal 01 Ajuesodwal
panow aq Aew s3uip|ing 40 ‘sape.d ‘sasse[d
WS 1ng ‘4NJJ0 ||IM uo1dNIIsul uosiad-u|

*JN220 ||IM UoI1dNJIsul uosiad-u|

*JN220 [|IM Uo130NJIsul uossad-uj

lewio4 jeuoilonJisuj

WNIdIn

:$91591e.41S UOIIES11I|A]/UOIIUBARId PapU3WILIO0IDY




720T ‘67 1sn3ny pamalnsy

ue|d S3DIAJIRS JO Alnuiluo)/uies 01 uinlay

sjooyos A9jjep emaddiy)

"QHDIA 4O S1UBW=JIinbaJ pue duepINg 1U1INI MOJ|04 ||IM O1ISIQ BYL

aunuesenp pue uone|osj

‘pa10adxa aue anxanbij Asojeaidsay
pue uojeyiues pueH/auaiSAH pueH

‘paloadxa aJe ananbnig Alojeuidsay
pue uolneyues pueH/ausiSAH pueH

‘pa10adxa ase a11anbnig Aojeuidsay
pue uollelues pueH/auai3AH pueH

9119nb13 Auojelidsay pue auaiSAH pueH

‘palousal ag Aew saiy|dey Jo asn Aduade
apISINQO "pajuswajdwi 9q Aew sainjioey Jo
9sn Jo/pue 9zIs Suliayles uo suoldLISAY

"sa1|10ey
0 asn 1o sSulayles uo suoiIdLIISa ON

"sail[oey
10 3sn 4o s3ulayles uo suolldLISa ON

asn Aujpe4 pue Sulsayien

*AHOIN @Y1 Aq padinbau se soejd ui 1nd aq
Aew sj0o0310.4d AlajeS pue yijeay [euollppy
*AN2J0 [|IM SUoIeJado 3DIAIBS POO) |BWION

*JN220 |[IM suoi1esado SDIAISS POOS [BWION

*JN220 |[IM suollesado 3DIAISSPO0) |BWION

32IAI3S POO4

"AHDIN 3Y1 Aq pasinbau

uaym sysew aJainbai 03 asooyd Aew 1011SIJ
‘SDI1IAIIE [|B O} puB SE3JE ||B Ul S)sew

90k} JEIM 0] PIPUSWIWIOIDI DB SIOUSIA
pue ‘s1931un|oA ‘suapnis ‘Jjel1s

‘pasiwoidwodounwwi

Jo/pue pajeulddeAun Ji sysew

0.4 JedM 0] P3PUIWILIO0II 3. SIOSIA
pue ‘s1931un|oA ‘sjuapnis ‘4eis

‘pasiwoidwodounwiw

Jo/pue pajeulddeAun §i sysew

90B} JEAM 0] PIPUSWILO0IDI 3JE SIO0YSIA
pue ‘S1931UN|OA ‘SluUapnis ‘Yeis

(sysen) sBultano) ade4

‘pasned aq Aew sdiy pjay
pue S3IHAIIE JB[NJ1IINJ.IIXT "PIINP3YIS
Se Jn220 Aew S3IUAIIOE JeNJ1IINJel1X]

‘pa[npayds
Se 1N220 A_W S3IHAIIOE JB|NDIINJRIIXT

‘pajnpayas
Sse 1n220 Aew Sal13IAI}O. JBNd1IINJ.IIXT

sdii] pjo14 pue Jejndianiesixy

WNIA3N




2202 ‘67 31Sn8ny pamainay ue|d S90IAJ9S JO Alinunuo)/uies 03 uiniay sjooyos Asjjep emaddiy)

*UO0I123S SSaU||I USPNIS dY3 35

IS YV AFHL 41 TOOHDS OL SINIANLS AN3S LON Od
‘|Jooyas 03 syuapnis Suipuas 01 Joud ¥2aYd ssaujjam Juapnis Ajlep e 1oNpuod pjnoys sueipiens/siualed

8uiuaauds yijesH

‘syuawalinbau

Suiouelsip |e1os ay1 01 1snfpe 01 apew

2q Aew 212 ‘sa1lAOE ‘S3INPAYDS ‘sainpadoad
|[ooyds 03 syuawisnipy -a2ejd ul ind aq

[lIMm sainseaw Suiduelsip [e100s 3|qisea4 | pasinbas jou sue saunseaw Suiduelsip [eos | ‘padinbal Jou aJe sainseaw 3uiduelsip |elJ0S

Supuessiq |enos

*2inso|2 ay1 inoysnoJys sainunoddo Sujuaes) a1owal papinoud aq Aew ainso|d ayy Aq paloeduwil

SjuapNIs “|eaigqino 6T-dIAOD B 01 NP PIsO[d S| |00YIS JO WOOISSE|D B | "Weau1saAl| 01 Alljige syl aAeYy pjnom suljuesenb 1o a1e(osi isnw

pue aIA0D 40} aAilsod Sullsal 03 anp uosiad ul pualle 0} S|eun 4. OYM SIUSPNIS * ZT-6 SOPEJS ul SUSPNIS 10} UoIdo [eNLIA B sey 10LISIP 3y L

Sujuieat [enyip /al0WaYy

‘pa1iwi] 9q Aew s3sang pue si0MSIA Ing ‘Adijod
1013s1p Jad s8uipjing ul pamojje aJe s1san3
pue sJio1isiA "oledosdde pawasp *Adijod ‘Adijod
se 9oe|d ui 1nd aq Aew sjod0104d Alajes pue 10141s1p J3d s8uipjing ul pamojje aJe s3sand 10143s1p 43d s8ulp|ing ul pamojje aJe s3sand
y1jeay [_UOILIPPY SSaUISN( [O0YIS [BW.IOU J0) pue SI01ISIA "SSauIsng [00YIS [eWIOU 10} pue SI0MSIA "SSauIsng [00YdS [eWIOU 10}
uado aq |jIm sao140 Sulp|ing pue 1d11s1d uado 3q |j1m sa0140 Sulp|ing pue PUIsIA uado aq [j1m s32140 Sulp|ing pue PIsIA
S0
‘pa1yiwiad aq ||1m S30UJB4U0D ‘paniwiad 3q ||IMm S90UIBU0I ‘pa1yiwiiad 3q [|Im S90U3424U0D
pue s8ui3Paw 19141S1p-40-1N0/1211SIP-U| pue s3ui12awW 1211S1P-J0-1N0/1211SIP-U| pue sSui3aaw 12141s1p-}0-1N0/11ISIP-U|

S3IUJDJU0) pue s3ulBdIAl

" INNIA3IN




220T ‘67 1SN3ny pamainay ue|d S90IAISS Jo Alnuiluo)/uiea 03 uiniay sjooyas Aajep emaddiyd

Ajajes s10ds pue ‘sa11IAIlOR JB|NDIINJRIIXS ‘Sjooyds daay [|am se djwapued 6T-QIA0D @Y1 pus 01 ASe1eJ1s uonuanaid yijeay diignd Suipes)
3Y3 Se uoljeulddeA 6T-AIAOD PUSWIWO0I31 DJD PUB ‘SHHAIN ‘QHDIN "P31BUIdDBA 3¢ 01 SIUSPNIS J0 Jjels Sulinbal 10U S 10L1SIP YL

‘uosiad ul pue [euojiesado

SuoleunIBA

‘91edoidde
pawaap se aoe|d ui 1nd aq Aew sjod0304d

A13jes pue yijeay |euollppy "4nd30 ||IM *JN220 ||IM *AN220 |[IM
suoneJtado uoijeliodsuely [ewion suoneJsado uoijeliodsuel] |eWION suoieado uonenodsuely [ewloN
uoneyodsuea]
[[PWS 4O 2158} JO SSO| MON o sayoepesaH e

Pa43A02 3¢ 10UURD 1BY]1 $340S UD|S Suleapn
JaA3} yum ysey
uled |euiwopqy

(sjo03s Aio1eM 40 3SO0| B10W 10 OM]) BaYLIRI]
(sswiy s10w Jo oM}) SUIHWOA
(ssaupaun) andne4

pa1e21pul SE 10 UOIIeJIPaW JO pIe 3yl INOYUM SInoy {7z 10} 934)-wordwAs 1 Juapnis ayi [11Un [00YIS WO PIPN|IXS 10 [00YIS WOy PapNn|IXa
10 WOy ulewsaJ ||eys SSau||l 21U0Jyd Aue Jo dujjaseq 413y} WOoJ) 9SI0M/IUBIBHIP JO M3U ik 1eyl swoldwAs Suimoj|o) syl Suilgiyxs suspnis
"S95B3SI 3|eIIUNWWO) 1IBIUOD [BNSED JO [043U0D - 0S8 Od 43d ||I 3B OYM [00YDS 0] USJP|IYd PUSS 01 10U 4B Sueipienn/siualed

sayoe Apoq Jo 3)asn|A|

(uonsaduod) asou Aynis 4o Auuny

1e04Y1 2408

yieauq Jo ssaupnoys ‘y3no)

S|[1Y2,/ys1iaA3y) Sulj934 40 (00T 4910 dwal) 1934

(8uiyaeasq Aynoiip sey ‘snisuodsal ssa| 40 2131ey1a)) ||t AjSaAsS | e
pieoqyseq 6T-AIAOD S|00YdS A3jjeA emaddiy) “ssau|i J1ay3 1o}

ssauj|| Juapms

IWNIA3N




K. Of and By Board Members

L. Executive Session (8.a. — To consider the dismissal, suspension, or discipling of , or to hear
complaints or charges brought against, or to consider a periodic personnel evaluation... )




M.

N.

Executive Session - (8.c. — Negotiations)

Adjournment




Old Business

New Business

1. Approve Personnel Transaction-Hire of an Administrator-Director of Food
and Nutrition Services Mr. Roberts

2. Approve Cooperative Bid Award for Stadium Scoreboards Mr. Sederlund




